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Walter, Penny

Subject: FW: 7.1 Saskatoon Police Service - Community Policing to Community Governance [GPC2024-0503]

From: Mcconnell, Casey <Casey.Mcconnell@Saskatoon.ca> On Behalf Of Tittemore, Adam 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 9:57 AM 
Subject: 7.1 Saskatoon Police Service ‐ Community Policing to Community Governance [GPC2024‐0503] 
 

The Governance and Priorities Committee, at its meeting held on May 15, 2024, considered the 
above-noted matter and resolved that the report be referred to Administration for a report back within 
4 months on progress on the administrative leadership structure currently in development around 
Community Safety and Well-being.  That this report includes an update on the anticipated Community 
Safety and Well-being Framework and consideration of how the four areas of CSWB planning will be 
led and coordinated: incident response, risk intervention, prevention, and social development.   
 
The corresponding information can be found with the item here. 
 
Please ensure to include the UIN (unique identifier number) in the footer of the report as noted in the
subject line on any responses, if there is any follow-up reporting with respect to this specific matter.  
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
C. McConnell on behalf of Adam Tittemore 
Adam Tittemore | tel 306.975.3240 
City Clerk 
City of Saskatoon | 222 3rd Avenue North | Saskatoon, SK  S7K 0J5 
adam.tittemore@saskatoon.ca 
www.saskatoon.ca 
 
If you receive this email in error, please do not review, distribute or copy the information.  
Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachments. 
 
 
 


